- Parker, Wanda

From: Carroll, Stewart [Stewart. Carroli@andersoncolumbia.com]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Parker, Wanda

Subject: Fuel Usages on Crusher & Screen Plant

Wanda,

Please find below the records of fuel usage extracted from our service truck records for equipment fueling. This covers
the full time that the crusher and screen plant has been in Ocala. - -

Gallons of Fuel Added
Date Crusher . Screen
11/24/2010 67 90
116/2011 38 52
111112011 54 50
1/13/2011 19 19
111412011 27 25
1/20/2011 50 45
1/31/2011 47 52
2/4/2011 53 43
2/11/2011 41 44
4/15/2011 48 38
412712011 61 54
5/26/2011 39 38
711412011 | 33 27
7/15/2011 22
7/18/2011 22 32
7119/2011 8
7/25/2011 |. 21
7/27/2011 22 39
7282011 54 38
8/1/2011 33
8/2/2011 27 36
8/4/2011 35 80
8/8/2011 18 16
8/16/2011 41 45
811712011 42 38
8/18/2011 22
8/18/2011 19 47
8/24/2011 45 68
9/8/2011 47 56
9/27/2011 28 38
10/19/2011

42
1|23 10 = 8335 gollons

If you have any questions, please feel free to cail me at (386) 623-6254.

Thanks,

Stewart Carroll




